# CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY



## CORVETTE CLUB



VOLUME 108 NOVEMBER 2023

### CHAUTAUQUA COUNTY CORVETTE CLUB

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2023, LAKEWOOD ROD & GUN CLUB

#### MEETING MINUTES

Interim Vice-President Lynn Sagurney called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

11 members present: Art McLean, Andy McLean, Chris Bernhardt, Molly Staley, Barry Benjamin, Sue Benjamin, Vic Anderson, Jane Anderson, Carla Kaverman, and Bob Kaverman.

Motion to approve September 2023 minutes by Jane Anderson, seconded by Andy McLean. Passed

Treasurer's report: current balance \$2963.68. SHULTS Auto Group paid \$150.00 to be a sponsor. Their logo will go on the club's website and in the monthly newsletter. Motion by Sue Benjamin was seconded by Chris Bernhardt. Passed.

A spreadsheet of the current officers, with their re-election timetable was reviewed. Several positions are being filled by interim officers. All positions are open to anyone interested in running, except Treasurer.

In the past, ballots were finalized by November meeting, to be voted on at the annual Christmas party. Since many members are unable to attend the party, it was decided that any member has the option to vote by email no later than the date of the Christmas party. Andy McLean will mail ballots to all members.

NEW BUSINESS: The annual Christmas party will be held at Andriaccio's Restaurant in Mayville on Saturday December 2<sup>nd</sup>. Appetizers at 6PM (provided by the club), with dinner to follow at 6:30. Ordering will be off the menu, with entrees ranging in price from \$25 to \$30. Dessert will also be provided by the club. Reservations to Diane Paterniti or Andie McLean no later than the November 16<sup>th</sup> meeting. A White Elephant gift exchange (max \$20) for anyone wishing to participate.

Membership renewal: Dues paid by January 31, 2024 will be \$40. After that date, the amount goes to \$50. All members must fill out membership application every year, for insurance purposes. The form can be found on the clubs website. Mailing information is included on the application. Anyone who cannot access and print the form should contact Andie McLean.

November meeting will be held at Honest Johns Pizza at 1245 E. 2<sup>nd</sup> Street, Jamestown. We will have a private meeting room. There will be an all-you-can eat meal including soft drinks for \$11.95. Meeting time will be 5:30 to accommodate the meal.

50-50 drawing was won by Sue Benjamin (\$8.00), which she donated back to the club.

Thanks to Lynn for the bakery goodies.

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Carla Kaverman, seconded by Andie McLean. Passed

## **Birthdays**

LISA CUNNINGHAM NOVEMBER 5
DEE TRETHEWEY NOVEMBER 13

### **Anniversaries**

BARRY & SUE BENJAMIN NOVEMBER 23 VICTOR & JANE ANDERSON NOVEMBER 27

### **Events**

Possible club cruises:

-Fall Trip 2024 - Lynn suggested a Fall trip to Maine. Gene will help with routes.

-Fall Trip 2025 - Diane suggested Indianapolis to drive on the track, Bloomington, IN, etc.

PAGE 3

